





BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Santa Fe, New Mexico
June 18, 1958

IN THE MATTER OF: Case No. 1451

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEFDINGS .

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
: INCORPORATED
- GENERAL LAW REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE. NEW MEXICO
3-6691 5.9546




BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Santa Fe, New Mexico
June 18, 1958

)
)
‘IN THE MATTER OF: %

Application of Amersda Petroleum Corporation for )
a non-standard gas proration unit. Applicant, in) Case 1451.

the above- styled cause, . seeks an order establlsh~) '
ing a 280-acre non-standard gas proration unit in)
the Justis Gas Pool consisting of the W/2 SW/4 )
Section 24, NN/4 and SW/4 NE/4 of Section 25, all)
in Township 25 South, Range. 37 East, Lea County, )
New Mexico, said unit to be dedicated to the )
applicant's proposed well to be drilled in the )
NE/4 NW/4 of said Section 25. ;

Mr. A, L, Porter, Jr.

Mr. Murray Morgan

Governor Edwin L. Mechem

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS

MR. PORTER: We'll take up next Case 1451

MR. PAYNE: Case 1451: Appllcatlon of Amerada Petroleum
Corporation for a non-standard gas proration-unit. |

M. KELLAHIN' Jason Kellahin, Kellahin and Fox, Santa Fe,
representlng Amerada Petroleum Corporatlon. Thls case was heard
before an Examiner and continued before the Commission, and we
would like to move for a continuance of the case to the regular
July hearing, We are still working on efforts to form a standard

unit in this area, and a well is presently being drilled in the

Southwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section 24, which
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will probably have some bearing on the formation of the standard
unit; and for that reason, we would like to have the case con-
tinued for another month,

MR. PORTER: 1Is there an objection to Mr. Kellahin's

*~

motion fdrvcontinuanCe of Case 1451 to the regular JUly hearing?
The case will be continued to the reqular July hearing.
*oE X H N *.*'*>* .

CERTIFICATE

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
} ss
couNTY OF BERNALILLO )

I, ADA DEARNLEY, Notary Public in and for the County of
Bernalillo, State of New Mexico, do hereby certify that the fore-

going and-attached T?anséript of»Proceedings before the New Mexicp

0il Conservation Commission was reported by me in stenotype and

:eﬁuééd to typewritten transcript under my péréonal supérvigion;
and that the’same is a true and correﬁt record to the best éf my -
knowledge, skill and ability.

WITNESS my.HAhd and Seal this _24%% day of June, 1958,
in-the City of Albuquerque, County ovaernalillo, Stafe of New

Mexico.

A

~ NOTARY PUBLIC 4

My commission expires:

June 19, 1959.

e v e mimmin
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BEFORE THE
_ OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
Santa Fe, New Mexico
July 16, 1958
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- IN ‘THE MATTER OF:

Application_of Amerada Petroleum Corporation for a
non-standard gas proration unit. Applicant, in
the above-styled cause, seeks an order establish-

- ing a 280-acre non-standard gas proration unit in
the Justis Gas Pool consisting of the W/2 SW/4
——8ection 24, NW/L and SW/4L NE/L of Section 25, all =
in Township 25 South "Range 37 BEast, Lea County,

New Mexico, said unit to be dedicated to the ap-
plicant's proposed well to be drilled in the
NE/A uw/u of sald Seotion 25,

Case:

1451 -
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BEFORE; _
Mr. A, L. Porter
‘Mr, Murray Morgan

TRANSCRIPT OF HLARING

MR, PéYNE:, Application of,Amerada‘Petroleum Corporatioﬁ;
for a noﬁ—ﬁtandard gas proration unit, |

MR;.KELLAHIN° Jason Kellahin with Kellahin and Fox,
fepresenting Amerada Petroleum Corporation. We would like to move

that-this casé be dismissed, At the present time we are drawing up

_an agreement for communitization and the formatioh of a standard

upit covering the south half of Section 24, and negotiatibns‘gre
also under way for a formation of a standard unit in Section 25.

For that reason we would like to have the case dismissed,

MR, PORTER: Is there objection to Mr. Kellahin's motion

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
GENERAL LAW REFORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE. NEW MEXICO
Phone CHape! 3-6691




N | | | | | 3
o | for dismissay? Case 1451 will e dismissed, ‘ - ;

— v —— e Y S u— N — h

STATE OF NEW MExIco

COUNTY oF BERNALILLO

» New Mexico, is a
true and correct recopg to the best of py knowledge, skill ang |
ability,

R

,6 this o7

~
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My commission expires:

| June 19, 1959,

DEARNLEY . MEIER & Assocuu’zs
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: _ BEFORE THE

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
. SANIA FE, NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF:

CASE NO. 1451

TRANSCRIPT OF /HE‘AR'ING

-

MAY 28, 1958
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BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

— SANTA FE, nEW MEXICC
MAY 28, 1958
IN THE MATTER OF: | :
CASE NQ.luSl' Application of Amerada Petroleum Cor- :
: - poration for a non-standard gas prora-
‘tion unit. Applicant, in the above- :
styled cause, seeks an order establigh- :
ing a 280-acre non-standard gas prora- :
tion unit in the Justis Gas Pool con- :
sisting of the W/2 SW/l Section 2l,Nw/l :
. and 8W/L NE/li of Section 25, all in :
- Township 25 South, Range 37 East, Lea :
‘County, New Mexico, said unit to be ded-:
icated to the applicant!s proposed well :
to be ‘drilled in the NE/h N/l of said
Section 25 :
-~ BEFORE:
Elvis A. Utz, Examlner
IBAE..S.QBIE_T_ oOF PROCEEDINGS
‘MR‘. UTZ: Next case will be Case No. 1h451.

MR. PAYNE: “Application of Amerada Petroleum Corporation
fer a non-standard gas proration unit.

MR. KELLAHIN: Jason Kellahin of Kellahin & Fox, representt
ing the applicant, Amerada Petroleum Corporation. ‘“his is an appli-
cation for approvel of a neh-standard proration unit consisting of
ithadr.c west half.of'the southwest quarter of Section 2, the northr
west quarter and the southwest quarter of the northeast quarter of
Section 25, in Townahip 25 South Raxge 37 East, all of which is

e ' '
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located within the defined limits of the Justis Gas Pool. We have

— two witnesses, Mr. Harold Kidd énd Mr. R. 8. Christie.
‘ (Witnesses sworn)
MR. KELLAMIN: We will call as our first witness Mr. Kidd.
H. C. KIDD, '
called'as.a wiﬁness, having been first dhly sworn on‘oath, testi-
|| filed astfcllows: | | ) |
| | | DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. KELLAHIN: "
o Q Willvyou ététe your name, pléasc? i
| "A Harold ¢. Kidd.
‘Q By whom aré you 'empldyed, Mr Kidd,and in what capacity.
Ar By Amerada fetroleum Corporation as district engineér at
B vﬁénumgnt,juew-Mexico.fH 
f‘ Q ’Have-you testified béforg this Cormission as an expért en-
gineer and had ioﬁr qualifications accépted? |
»A Yes, sir, I have. ]
"~ MR. KELLAHIN: Are the witness? qualificatiéns accébted?’ |
MR. U1Z:  They are; | _ - \
- Q Mﬁ%:Kidd, are ybu familiar with thé apﬁlication‘in Case 1&51?
A Ye%i sir, I'am.‘ o
Q ‘Eéﬁ, referring to whiat has been marked as Exhibit No. 1,
will you state what that shows? \
;A“ Exhibit No. 1 is a plat of the area showing the location of
‘;;; the proposed gas unit colored yellow on thé~Exhibif. The location

UEARKNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
GENERAL LAW REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE. NEW MEXICO
Phone CHapel 3-6691




‘Ahrf ~

of the proposed unit well olrcled red, the locatlion of all existin
gas units in the area 1in green, horizontal-iimits of the Justis Ga
Pool in the area, and the leass oWnership and well location 1ln the
vicinity of the - proposed non-standard unit.

Q Now, all of the proposed non-standardlnrn;is within the de-
fined limlts of the Justis Gas Pool is it not?

A Yes, sir,‘?t is.

Q Would you give us the proposed ﬁell locatioh?-

A The well location as shoﬁn on tﬁe plat isiwrong; ‘The loca
tion should be 990 from the north line and 1650 from the west line
It is shown as a 660 location from the ndf;h andré»iQBO from‘fhe,
west. |

MR. UTZ wnao were those --

A ‘Be 990 from the nor;x 1iﬁe, 1565C from tha weéﬁ lins. Sec- .
tion 25, Townshlp 25, Range 37 East. |

Q Now, referring to hhét has been marked as Exhibit No.. 2,
will you stat; what that shows? |

A Yés, sir Exhibit -No. 2 is a structure map cont01ved on
top of" the Glorietfa which is the’gas_produclng.formatlkﬁ pf the
Justis Gas Pool, has a contohr_intérval ﬁf’twenty?five f;ét. Hef
again, the proposed gas unit is;éqléréd yellow, and ﬂle-wéll‘loca—
tion 13 circled in red The horizontal‘%imiﬁs-arebalso shiown on
the cross section. |

Q Does that plat likewise show the wells producing frém the

Justis Gas Pool?

w~
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A Yes, glr, it does. "ho gas wells are shown wlith the gas
woll symbol with a oircle around it, around the gas well.

Q@ That is oonfinod to this area?

A In this area, yes, sir.

Q@ How, on the basis of this Exhibit and the structure you
find in thls area and on the ba31s of the produotlon whlch has bee

found in the v1cln1ty of this proposed unit, may all of the acreag

'pfopOsed‘to be included in the unit peasonably presuned to be

_productive of gas?

A Yes, sir. The structure map indicates that the acreage
would be productlve of gas and the proposed unit offset 1s offset
to the north and south by producmng gas wells,

_Q Now, Peferrlng to what has been marked as Exhibit No. 3,

"will you state. what that shows?

A TALA. 21 o2 o4 ~ .
Y IYALLLI LG MU- o JERN N S %

abulavion of PrOAUG VLo data Or tine
Justis Gas Pool, and shows gas production in MCF by months and by
years: for the Justls Pool; shows dlstillate production in barrol
for the Justis Gas Pool by months»and by years, and also hés:a
tabulation of'gasoproduotion»by-years,and months for wells in the‘
area in the proposed unit.i |

Q PFor the benefit of the Exa@inef, can you summarize tﬁe ﬁro
duction of the pool on the oaéis of that Exhibit?

A Yes, sir. yThe field production tabulation shows a-cumula;

tive gas production to April 1, 1958 of ten blllion, Live -

hunored ninety-eight thousand and four MCF of gas, while distillat

L¢3
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production totals twenty five thousand one hundred twenty-five barnrels,

Gas production currently is averaging five thousand, one hundred and

eight MCF and twenty barrels distillate per day.

Q Now, as I understand, the Exhibit likewise shows the pro
duction from wells’Offsetting the proposed unit, is that correct?

‘A Yes, sir, it“does.v

-Q Can‘you summarizé’that_informatiqﬁ?

A  The propoéed wells range from over two¢pillibn_cubic'
feet of gas to’twé hundred énd’five~thou$and KCF of gas, and‘gas
pfoéﬁ;tién;dﬁring the last fifteén months=ﬁés averaged between
four hundred and fourtéen thousand cubic feet per day and a»milli%n
" 8ix hundred nineﬁy—foﬁr thbus@nd cublc #feet pér day..

Q N0w, there is no well producing on the prdposed?unit from
the JuétiS'Gas Pool at the present time, is_tnéfe?

‘A No, sir, tﬁepe isn't.

Q@ In your opinion,'unleSS'this application is granted, wiil

the situation yéu‘ve outlined result in a denial of a right to pro-
Quce youf_fair share of gas:from-the Justis Gas Pool? -
A Yes, sir, 1 belie&e it willf QThe exhibits}show the 4.f
A “ acreage té.beuproductive, anad tﬁat we are offset by producing g&év
units, and that we require a gaé unit here to obtain oﬁr fair shaﬂp
of’gas in the area. | | -
~Q Will the productioh~of this unit result in production

of acreage held by Amerada?

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES'
GENERAL LAW REPORTERS
" ALBUQUERQUE. NEw Megxico
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A Yes, 1% dosa.
Q Were Exhibits 1, 2 and 3 prepared by you or under your
direction and supervision?

A Yes, sir, they uvere.

~MR. KELLAHIN: At this time we would like to offer Exhibits

l, 2 and 3.
MR. UIZ: Does Exhibit 3 include all the tabulated pages

that follow it?

MR. KELIAHIN: If the Examiner please, they are all stampefl
|- together and in fhe interest of saving time we offered it as;énep

| exhibit. The exhibita consist of two parts, one relating to pool

prdducﬂiongané the other to. the production from specific weilég
MR. UTZ: Cohsistg of five pages?
MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, sir.

MR. UTZ: Is there objection to the entrance of these ex-

MeaT e e

hibits? If not, they will be accepted.

MR, KELLAHIN: I-have no further qUestiQné of the witness.

MR. UTZ: Are there any guestions of the witness?

'QUESTIONS BY MR. UYZ:

Mr. Kidd, I believe you stated that the only way you could

1

recover yohr fair share of gas and oil in. this unit was to drill a

well 1n this unit, 1s that correct?

A Yes, sir.
YQ " Is it possible‘to‘COmmunitize this acreage with another
well in the area?

- A Yes, sir, it would be. Mr. Christie is going to testify t

A%
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net, the witness may be excused.

that.

™

MR. KELLAHIN: He is going to testify on efforts to communy
tize.
MR. UTZ: Are there any other que stions of the witness? If
(Witnesg excused)
MR. KELLAHIN: I would like to call Mr. Christie.
o ‘R. S. CHRISTIE, '

caiiedbas a witnesé, having been'first dulyrswprn onvoath,ntesti-k
fied éé follows: | |
| | | DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY HR.'KELLAHIN:
L Q 'Will;yqu:étate your name, please, sir?
A R. S. Christie.

‘Q fo whon are you’emgléyed and in wnoat pesition; Mr. Christie

A Amerada Petfoleum Corporation, petroléum_engineer}

Q Now, Mr. Christie,_iﬁfydar positioh as pétroieum engineer,
havé yoq-had anything to do with the subject matter of Gase’lﬁSl?

A Yes, sir, in a general way.
Paragraph 2 that efforts to communitize with the adjacent owner

to the Commission what efforts have been made to communitize this

acreage?

Q Now, in the application filed in this case, it is stated at|

A Since Order No. 586-C in Case 1293 was aigned setting up

)

to form a 320-acre unit have proved nonsuécessful. Can you outlinel

a
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fthe past, our_royalty 1nterests would not pool with other units, but

" precently we have obtainedvpooling‘agreemehts which remain in effect

Io0-acre unit 1n’tﬁe Justis Gas Pool, Amerada has made a diligent
effort to try to communitize our acreage into standard 320-acre unif
Q Now, have those efforts met with any success?

A Up to the present time they have not. We have been con-
s;antly in touch with the other companies involved-in these'units,
and to the present timé_we have‘been»unable to form these 320-acre
sténdard un;ts.

| "Q‘ Is Amerada Petroleum Corporation willing to form a stand
unit?'

A Yes. We would st11l like to form'é'sﬁandard 320-acre un
and preyent tﬁe drilling -of unnecessary wells; and this can be done
by tpe drilling of one additional well in this area which woﬁld theﬁ
comﬁitvall the acreage within the defined limits of the pool.
univ . ats the present vime, M@, Chiristic
-A ‘Yoﬁ‘have feferenée to our particular application?
Qtho you have any obligatiohs in regard to getting this

propérty on structure?

73Aj'Yes. One of the reasons thaﬁ uniticould not be formed 1

bnly untii July 15th, and at that time_if the acreage is not com-
pitted to units, or a well is not drilled, the pooling agreements an

void.

ard

it

Q Is there any special reason for securing approval of a'Aon—

'8}

Q And in that event, it would be necessary to go back and

"DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
GENERAL LAW REPORYERS
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secure a new ggreement, is that correct?

A Yes, sir, or face the possibility of law suit, perhaps. I
might add that the éémp&nies have had a meeting recently, and we
feel rather confident that these units may be worked out posSibly’
prior to the date of the signing of;this applicatién, iff the Coﬁr 
mission éppféves it.

Q Well, in that event, Mr. Christie, would you keep the Com-

mission,info?med as to the progress of these negotliations and -advipe

them immediately if a standard unit is formed?
VA’ Yes, sir, we wil]‘..~
Q Dé.you have anyﬁhihg'you'care to add?
A 1 beliéve not. |
ﬂR. KELLAHIN: _That's all the quesfials-we'have of Mr.
Garistie. | - |
MR DTZ: Afe,ﬁhere any questions of Mr. Chrisﬁie?
mR, JONES: Mr. Examiner, my name is Jack D. Jones. 1
repreéent’Tiﬁewater 0il Company. I am frpm'Tulsa.
. GROSS EXAMINATION
BY iX. JONES: |
Q Hr.'Christie, tﬁe efforts bf-the.other companies to férm
standard units in thié area in§lude both Sectiéns 24 and 25, do
they not? |
A Yéé, sir.
Q So that if standard unlts could be formed, only one furthe)

well would need to be drilled, as you sald there would be no nec-

Neacss cv  AMeien 8 Accnrsiar—rs
GENERAL LAW REPORTERS
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’unit;*at‘this time we would request that this case be held open untij

- Which time we should be in a position to report as to the progress

hearing? If not, the case will be continued.

e

-Fo be conducted before the Examinér, unless it is tranSferred'to

essity Of'a well as you proposed here, is that correct?
A That's correct.

MR. JONES: I have no further questions.

the regular state-wide hearing, June 18th, I believe is the date; at

on ﬁane'neth1ations.
MR. UTZ: You have heard the motion. Is there any objed

tlon to the continuance of this case until June the 18th regular

Are'there any other questions of Mp.‘ChriStie? If not,_the
ritnééélﬁa&»be excused. |
| (Witness,excgsed)
MR. UTZ: The case will be contiﬁued until the Jﬁne’18th
mégular‘hearing{

MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please, as a matter of pr

it will come before the Commission as a whole, but would be a matten

khe Commlission by spme order or some other procedure. I don't

Feel that there will be any necessity for any further testimony

cedure, this being an Examinéf hearing, we've asked that this he 06n~»

tinued to the regular June’lSth hearing. However, I do not feel thalt

MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please, in view of the testi-

mony which has been offered in regard to the formation of the standaprd

O -~

ih.connection with this case. I am a little at a loss as to

DEARNLEY - MEIER 8 ASSOCIATES
GENERAL LLAW REPORTERS
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how it can be handled.

MR. PAYNE: We can transfér it to fhe Cormission.

MR. XKBELLAHIN: I think it will have to be done.

MR. PAYNE: Yes, I agree with you.

MR. KELLAEIN: i just wanted to settle a polnt. In that
eveht,»itvﬁill havé to bevreadvértized, I assuﬁe; as a continued4
case trénsferred_to the Commission..

MR UTZ: Yes, we will readvértizé;it.
MR. KELLAHIN:v’That‘s all we have to offer at the present

time.

MR. U4Z: ‘he hearing will be adjourned until eight o'clock

in the morning at the same place.

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
"GENERAL LAW REPORTERS

ALBUQUERQUE. NEW MEXICO
Phone CHanasl 34401




best of. my knowledge, skill and abi‘lity.

CERTIFICATE

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
+ S8
COUNLY OF BERNALILLO )

I, J. A. TRUJILLO, thavy Public in and for the County of

Bernalillo, State of New Mexi;o, do hereby certify that the fore-
going and attadhéd Yranscript of Proceedings before the HNew Mexico
- 01l Conservation Commission‘was reported'by me in.stenotypeAand
réduc;d to typewritten transcript by me and/or under my personal

suPervision, and that the same 1s -a.true and correct record to the

J# S S
| WTUNESS my Hand and Seal, thls, the _/ — day of 9% : ,

1958, in the City of AlbuquerQue, County of Bernalillo, State of

New Mexico.

My Gommission Expires"

October 5, 1960

hfrﬂhf‘ﬁﬂﬁﬁiw‘uﬂﬂitha forsgning is
.a @ogp e‘v 7o ad o x¢é %u surtAlngl 18

ﬁ‘i‘ /‘.Ef'/.

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
GENERAL LAW REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE. NEW MEXICO

Phone CHapel 3-6691




BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THY HEARING
CALLED BY THE OlL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOBE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 1451
Order No. R-1233

APPLICATION OF AMERADA PETROLEUM
CORPORATION FOR A 280-ACRE KON-
STANDARD GAS PRORATION UNIT IN
TEE JUSTIS GAS POOL, LEA COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO.

' ORDER OF THE COMMISS 10N
BY THE COMMISSION:

- This ecaumse originany came on for hearing at 9o 'dloeck

a.m. on May 28, 1858, at Sania Fe, New Mexico, before Elvis A.
Utz, Examiner dn;ly appointed by the 0il Coamservatiom Commission
of Naw Mexice, bereinafter referred to as the "Commission," in’
accordance with Rule 1214 of the Commission Rules and annhtim.
This cause was duly tramsferred to the Commissioa and came on for
Rearing at ® o'cleock a.m. on June 18, 1053, at Sants Yo, New Mexico,
at which time it was comtinued uatil @ o'clock a.m. on July 16,
1958. Om the latter date the cause came on for hearing bafore the
Commission.

&

© WOW, on this day of August, 1958, the Commission, a
quorum being preseani, being fully n.dviud in the premises,

FINDE: .

(1) That due pabuc notice having beea unn as roquix-od )
by law, the Commission hawm .}urhdtction ot thi- cRUSe ud tho '
subject matter theareof.

. (2) That the applicant, Amerads Potroim Oorpora.t,ion,
moved that the subject appliocation be dismissed.

IT I8 TERRRPORK ommz

' That the application of Ameradsa Patrolewm Corporation tn
Case No. 1451 be and the same is hereby dmund '

DOXE »t mu ‘Yo, New hxieo, on the dny and yeoar h-roin-

. STATE OF NEW MEXICO "
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

;2’2‘1/\«4/\

EDVWIN L., MECHEM, mxm

abon designated.

A Pomn, Jr., Member & Secretary
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DM RAIDR PETROLE UD CORPORNION
s ~, P?:_. BOX g;i;o :
TIUJL%‘& 29—@;‘1{{1,3&,
May 1,71

New Mexico 011 Conservatjon Commiséion‘
Box 871 | '

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Attached in triplicate is our application for a non-standarg
8as proration unit in the Justis Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico,

Will you Please set this case for hea,rj.pg iat; your éarliegt con-
venience, before 8n examiner, if it would be more expedient,

Respectfully submitteq,

AMERADA FEEROLEUM CORPORATION
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the following:

" Nobember 30, 1959

BEFORE THE OIL CdNSERVATION COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF
AMERADA PETROLEUM CORPORATION TO FORM
A 280-ACRE NON-STANDARD GAS PRORATION
UNIT COMPRISING TEE W/2 SW/4 SECTION 2k;
NW/4 AND SW/b NE/4 SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP CASE NO,
25 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, JUSTIS GAS POOL,
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, AS AN EXCEPTION
(a) OF ORDER NO, R-586-C )

APPLICATION

COMES NOW Amerada Petroleum COrpora.tion a.nd alleges and states

1. Applicant, Amerada Petroleum Corporation, is owner of 100% of .

the working interest under leases covering the W/2 SW/h Section 24; NW/l and
SW/k NE/i Section 25, all in Township 25 South, Range 37 East, all located

- within the defined limits of the Justis Ges Pool, as shown on the attached

exhibit whi.ch ic made a part of th!,s appl

2. ‘l‘ha.t efforts to comunitize with a.dJacent owners to form a
320-acre unit have proved unsuccessful,

3+ That if said unit is approved it is prcposed to drill a well
in the NE/h Nw/h Section 25-25S-37E. o

4, That the propoaed 280-acre non-standard gas proration unit is

presumed to be productive of gas.

5. The establishment of the 280 non-standard gas prora.tion unit
comprising the lands herein described as an exception to Rule 5 (a) of Order

"No. R-586-c Special Rules and Regulations for the Justis Gas Popl, is

necessary to prevent waste and afford the Applicant an opportunity to receive
its falr and equitable share of the gas in the Justis Gas Pool.

WHEREFORE » Applicant respectfully requests that this Application
be set for hearing, that notice of such hearing be given as required by law,
and, upon the conclusion of said hearing, that this Commission enter its '
order approving the formation of a non-standard gas proration unit in excep=-
tion to Rule 5 (a) of the Special Rules and Regulations for the Justis Gas
Pool as set forth in Order No. R-586-C, consisting of the W/2 SW/4 Section 2k;
NW/4 and SW/k m:/h Section 25-255-37TE, Lea County, New Mexico.

- AMERADA PETROLEUM CORPORATION
‘ " By ) _ ;
STATE OF OKLAHOMA S F. S. Christie

_ ss
COUNTY OF TULSA )

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day perscnally ap-
peaxed R, S, Christie, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed
to this instrument, who, after being by me duly sworn on oath, states that he
hasknowledgeofallthefa.cts stated above and that the same is true and

T CGOFLeGL soaveweut O Uue lacus &o tuerein reciied,

Subscribed and sworn to before me the 1lst day of May, 1958.

My Commission expires:
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No. 20-58
DOCKET: REGULAR HEARING JULY 16, 1958

-01i1- Conservation Commission 9 a.m. Mabry Hall, State Capitol, Santa Fe, NM

ALLOWABLE:

(1) Consideration of the oil allowable for August, 1958,

(2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for
August, 1958, from six prorated pools in Lea County,
New Mexico; also consideration of the allowable
production of gas from seven prorated pools in San Juan
- and Rio Arriba Counties, New Mexico, for August, 1958,

NEW CASES

In the matter of the hearing ordered to be called by Order
No. R-1031 to permit Amerada Petroleum Corporation and other
interested operators to appear and show cause why 320-acre
spacing and the Special Rules and Regulations for the Bagley-

. Lower Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, as set

S U U

forth in Order R-1031 should be continued in effect beyond
August 31, 1958.

In the latter of the hearing ordered to be called by Order No.
R~1091 to permit Amerada Petroleum Corporation and other
interested operators to appear and show cause why 320-acre
spacing and the Special Rules and Regulations for the Bagley-
Upper Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, as
set forth in Order R-1091 should be continued in sifeci

. bevond Auzust a;, 1508. ,

In the matter of the hearing ordered to be called by Order No.
R~1136 to permit Amerada Petroleum Corporation to appear and
present additional evidence as to the proper designation of
the o0il producing intervals in its State BTO No. 1 Well
located 990 feet from the South line and 2310 feet from the
East line of Section 34, Township 11 South, Range 33 East,

in the Bagley-Pennsylvanian area of Lea County, New Mexico,
and to show cause why the above-described well should be
permitted to continue to produce as a dual completion.

Southeastern New Mexico nomenclature case calling for an order
' for the creation of new pools and the extension and reclassi-
fication of existing pools in Lea, Eddy and Roosevelt Counties,
New Mexico.

(a) Create a new oil pool for Devonian production, designated
as the Dickinson-Devonian Pool, and described as:

TOWNSHIP 10 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM
Sectien 34: SW74’

(b) Create a new oil pool for Qﬁeen production, designated
as therEast Millman-Queen Pool, and descrihed as:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section I4: ;SE74 -
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(c) Create a new 0il pool for Bone Springs production,
designated as the South Vacuum-Bone Springs Pool, and describ-

ed as:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH RANGE 35 EAST NMPM
Section 22: ‘NW/I

@ Change the pool linits of the Artesia Pool to Queen,
Grayburg, and San Andres.

(e) Extend the Jalmat Pool to include
TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST NMPM

-~ Section 10: ‘NE74
Section 11: NW/4 & W/2 NE/4

- {£f) Extend the Justis Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Secfion 13 NE/4

(g) Extend the Justis-Fusselman Pool to include°

TOWNSHIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM'
Santion 24 1) .72 B

(h) Extend the Milnésand—Pennsylvaniah'P001 to include
TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NHPM

Sec Eion 14 5ﬁ7 4

(1) Extend the Vandagriff-Keyes Gas Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 16 SQUTH, RANGE 28 EAST NMPM

Section 33: SE?H‘
Section 34: SwW/4
TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST NMPM.
Section &: ‘RE/I

(J) To consider the reclassification of the Four Lakes-
Devonian Pool, from an oil pool to a gas pool upon the
application of Humble 0il & Refining Company. The present
horizontal limits of said pool are as follows: ’

TOWNSHIP 11 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM

Sechon 35 SE/4
TOWNSHIP 12 SOUTH RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section I: ‘N‘74

Section 2: , NE/4
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CASE 1481: Northwestern New Mexico nomenclature case calling for an order
for the extension of existing pools in Rio Arriba and San

Juan Counties, New Mexico.

(a) Extend the Aztec-Pictured Cliffs Pool to Jnclude-

TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH RANGE 8 WEST NMPM

Section 1I5: SW%Z

-Section 16: S/2

Section 17: . S/2

TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST NMPH

Sectxon 1 i AII

TOWNSHIP 30 NORTH RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM

Section 21 SW]I’ -

Section 28- - NW/4

TOWNSHIP 30 NORTH -RANGE 12 WEST MDM
Section 1 RW74 :

.(b) Extend the South Blanco—Pictured Cliffs Pbol to ;nc;ude-

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH

RANGE 4 WEST NMPM

Séctlon - FEEEE 74*

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH,

(c) Extend the Blanco;lesaierde Pool to includé;

~RANGE 8 WEST NMPM

,i L : Section &: AT

i - v Section 17: All
b ' Section 18: E/2
, Section 29: All
Section 31: E/2

Section 32: "N/2
TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH,

'RANGE 13 WEST, NMPM

Section 35: “N/2

(d) Extend the Bisti-lower Gallup 0il Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 13 WEST, NMPM

Section 18: S/4

Section 19: NE/4 :

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH RANGE 14 WEST NMPM

Section 13;: ‘SEJ4

'~ (e) Extend the Horseshoe-Gallup Oil Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH’ RANGE 16 WEST; NMPM

ectlion -

Section 34: sw/4 .sw/a’
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Extend tie Otero—Gallup 0il Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM
Section o34 ok/4 ;

R (£)
|
|
|

(g) Extend the Vérde-Gallup 0il Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 30 NORTH, RANGE 15 WEST, NMpPM
Secflon’G: Sk/4 A

CONTINUED CASES

vy o ‘ 3 ~ ’
' CASE 1451. Application of'AmeradavPetroleum Corporation for a non-
standard gas proration unit. Applicant, in the abpve-
styled cause, seeks an order establishing a 280-acre non-.

‘S8tandard gas proration unit in the Justis Gas Poo] consisting -
:Of‘th§7'72'5'/4 Section

<%, NW/4 and Sw/4 NE/4 of Section 25,
all in Towncship 25 South ; ’

_ 1, Range 37 East; Lea County, New
Mexjco, said unit to be dedicated to. +n
well +ta nLo i

cated ;S applicant’s propoged
o o vell %€ -drilled in the NE/4 NW/4 of said Section ?f;ﬁ_———?/

(l);_Tbg#eeonsider the”désignation and limits of the South
Sawyer-San‘Andres Pool. . :

ir/




No. 16-583

DOCKET: _EXAMINER HEARING MAY 28, 1958

0il Conservation Commission 9 a.m. Mabry Hall, State Capitol, Santa Fe

-The following cases will be heard before Elvis A. Utz, Examiner:

CASE 1225:

CASE 1446:

CASE 1447:

CASE 1448:

CASE 1449:

CASE 1450:

Application of Moabh Drilling Company and Utex Exploration
Company for an order amending Order No. R-975. Applicant,

in the above-styled cause, seeks an order amending Order

No. R-975 to permit the conversion to z water injection well
of the Utex Exploration Company Donohue-Federal No. 3 Well,
iocated in-the SE/4 SW/4 of Section 15, wanshlp 16 South
Range 29 East, Eddy County, New Mex1co

Application of The Texas Company for approval of a unit
agreement. Applicant, in the above-styled cause; seeks an
order approving its Cotton Draw Unit embracing 35 144 acres,
more or less, of Federal, State of New Mexico, and patented
lands, located in wanShlp 24 South, Ranges 31 and 32 East;
Townskip 25 South, Ranges 31 and 32 East, in Eddy and Lea
Counties, New uexico°

Application of The Texas Company for a non-standard gas
proration unit. “Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
an order establishing a 320—acre non-standard gas proratlon '
unit in the Eumont Gas Pool comprising the E/2 £f Sgotion 11,
Township 20 South Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico,

said unit to he dedlcated to the applicant's C. H. Weir "B"
Well No. 3, located 330 feet from the North 11ne and 660 feet
from the East line of sald Section 11,

Applicatlon of Ambassador 0il Corporation for approval of a
unit agreement. Applicant;, in the above-styled cause, seeks
an order approving its North Caprock Queen Unit No. 2
embra01ng 1808 acres; more or less, of State of New lexico
lands located in wapshlp 13 South, Ranges 31 and 32 East,

in Chaves and Lea Counties, New Mexico.

Appllcatlon of Grar1dge Corporation for an exception to Rule

309 of the Commission Rules and Regulations.  Applicant, in

the above-styled cause, seeks an order permitting the
consolidation of tank batteries to receive the productxon
from more than sixteen wells in the:North Caprock Queen Unit
No. 1 in Chaves and iea Counties, New Mexico, which was

established by Order No. R-1145. The applicant further seeks

permission to install automatic custody transfer equipment on
the above-referenced Unit. :

Application of Neville G. Penrose, Inc. for approval of a

unit agreement. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
an order approving its November State Unit comprising 913
acres, more or less, of State of New Mexico and patented lands,
located in Township 10 South, Range 37 and 38 East, and
Township 11 South,; Range 38 East. lea County New Mexico.
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CASE 1451;:

CASE 1453:

-CASE 1454:

CASE 1455:

16-58

Application of Amerada Petroleum Corporation for a non-
standard gas proration unit.

Applicant,

(\\

in the above-styled

cause, seeks an order establishing a 280-acre non-standard
gas proration unit in the Justis Gas Pool consisting of the
¥W/2 SW/4 Section 24, NW/4 and SW/4 NE/4 of Section 25, all in
Township 25 South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico, said
unit to be dedlcated to the appllcant's proposed well to he

drilled in the NE/4 NW/4 of said Section 25,

o

P

Application of Amerada Petroleum Corporation for the dual
completion of a producing oil well to permit the disposal of

salt water therein.

Applicant,

in the above-styled cause,

seeks an order authorizing the dual completion of its H. C.

Posey "A' No. 4 Well,

located in the NW/4 NE/4 of Section 14,

- Township 12 South, Range 32 East, iea County, New Mexico, in
such a manner as to permit the production of o0il through the

tubing from the Pennsylvanian formation, adiacent t5 tie East
Caprock-Pennsylvanian Prel, zuad to permit the disposal of

=21t Jater tnrough the casing tubing annulus ‘into the Devonian
formation between 11,205 feet and 11,370 feet.

Application of Magnolia Petroleum Company for an oil-oil dual
in the above-styled cause, seeks an
order authorizing the dual completion of its Stephens Estate
located in the NW/4 SW/4 of Section 24, Township
21 South, Range 37 East, lea County, New Mexico, in such a
manner as to permit the production of o0il from the Terry-
B]inebry Fool and Wantz-Abo Pool.

completion.

No. 1 Well,

Applicant,

Application of Gulf Oil Corporation for an oil-0il dual
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an
order authorizing the dual completion of its Learcy
McBuffington No. 4 Well, located 660 feet from the South line
and 1880 feet from the lest line of Section 13, Township 25
South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico, in such a »
manner as to permit the production of oil from an undesignated
Blinebry oil pool and oil from the Justis~Ellenburger Pool
through parallel strings of tubing. i

completion.

“Application of Gulf 0Oil Corporation for an oil-oil dual

in the above-styled cause, seeks an
order authorizing the dual completion of its Learcy .
located 1650 feet from the South line
and 1980 feet from the East line of Section 13, Township 25

completion.

McBuffington Well No. 5,
South, Range 37 East, Lea County, .New Mexico.

Applicant,

in such a

manner as to permit the prsodiciion of oil from an undesignated
Rlineskiy vil pool and oil from the Justis—E;lenburger pool
through parallel strings of tubing.
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CASE 1456:

CASE 1457:

CASE 1458:

CASE 1459

CASE: 1460 :

16-58

Application of Gulf 0il Corporation for an oil-o0il dual
completion. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an
order authorizing the dual completion of its Learcy
McBuffington Well No. 6, located 330 feet from the South line
and 1980 feet from the East line of Section 13, Township 25 - -
South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexiceo, in such a manner
ags to permit the production of 0il from an undesignated
Blinebry oil pool and oil from the McKee formation, adjacent
to the Justis-McKee Pbol ~through parallel strings of tubing.

Application of Slnclalr 0il & Gas Company for an 011 oil dual
completion, Applicant, in the ahove-styled cause, seeks an

" order authorizing the dual completion of its State Lea Well

No. 1, located 660 feet from the South and West lines of
Section 24, Township 16 South, Range 33 East, lea County, New

"Mexico, in such a manner as to permit the production of oil

from the Kemnitz-Wolfcamp Pool and from the Pennsylvanian
formation adjacent to the Kemnitz-Pennsylvanian Pool through
parallel strings of tubing. .

- Application of Albert Gackle for a non-standard gas proration

unit. -Applicant, in the ahove-styled cause, seeks an order
establishing a 320-acre non-standard gas proration unit in
the Jalmat Gas Pool consisting of the S/2 of Section 23,
Townsbip 23 Southt. Range 36 Fast, TLea County, New Lexico,
sald unit to be dedicated to the applicant's Sinclair State
No. 1 Well, located 1650 feet from the South line and 990
feet irom the East line of said Section 23.

Application of Continental 0il Company for a dual completion
and non-standard gas proration unit. Applicant, in the above-
styled cause, seeks an order authorizing the dual completion
of its Farney A-17 Well No 3, located in Section 17, Township
23 South, Range 36 East, Lea County, New Mexlco, in such a . '
manner as to permit the production of oil from the Lower Yates
formation of the Jalmat Gas Pool and gas from the Upper Yates
formation of the Jalmat Gas Pool through the tubing and
casing-tubing annulus respectively. The applicant further
seeks the establishment of a 160-acre non-standard gas
proration unit in the Jalmat Gas Pool comprising the NW/4 of
said Section 17, to be dedicated to the said Farney A-17 Well

.No. 3.

Application of Phillips Petroleum Company for an oil-oil dual
completion and for permission to commingle production from
two separate pools. Applicant, in the above-styled cause,
seeks an order authorizing the dual completion of its New Mex
“A'" Well No. 1 located 1983 feet from the South line and 2313
feet from the West line of Section 25, Township 16 South,
Range 33 East, Lea County; New Mexico, in such a manner as to
permit tune production of oil from the Kemnitz-Wolfcamp Pool
and oil from an undesignated Pennsylvarian pool through _
parallel strings of tubineg. The anplicant 2lsc piopuses to
produce the Wolfcamp and Pennsylvanian productxon from said
well into common storage. .
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CASE 1461

\' | ' CASE 1462

ir/

CASE 1463: -

1658

Application of A. A. Greer, et al., for an exception to the
acreage factors established by Order No. R-565~C for certain
wells in San Juan County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seek an order granting an exception to
the acreage factors provided in the Special Rules and Regula-~
tions for the Aztec-Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool and Fulcher Kutz-
Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool, as set forth in Order No. R-565-C,
for one well in the Aztec~-Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool and eight
wells in the Fulcher Kutz-Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool which were
drilled on 40-acre spacing prior to the establishment of 160-
acre spacing in the aforement1oqed pools.

App;lcatlon of E1 Paso Natural Gas Company for a non-standard
gas proration unit. ~ Applicant, in the ahove-styled cause,
seeks an order establishing a 335-acre, more or less, non-
standard gas proration unit in the Blanco Mesaverde Gas Pool
consisting of the SW/4 of Section 7 and the W/2 of Section 18,
all in Township 30 Nortl:; Range 8 West, San- Juan County, New
Mexico, said unit to e dedicated to the applicant's Howell
No. 4-~C Well, located 933 feet from the South line and 931
feet from the West line of sald Section 18.

Application of Pan Amerlcan Petroleum Corporatlon for an oil-
gas dual completion. Applicaant, in the ahcove-stiyled cause,
seeks an ordepr zuthorizing the dual completion of its O. H. )
Randel "A'" No. 1 Well, located 1650 feet from the South line
and 990 feet from the West lirve of Section 9, Township 26
North, Range 11 West, San Juon Lounty, New Mexico, in such a
manner as to permit the production of o0il from an undesigna-
ted Gallup o0il pool and gas from an undesignated Dakota gas
pool through parallel strings of tubing.
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gas proration unit.

‘Southeastern New Mexico Nom:enclature case callmg for an order
for the extension of existing pools in Lea and Eddy Counties, New

(1) Consideration of the oil allowable for July, 1958.

{2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for July, '
1958, for six prorated pools in Lea County, New Mexico;
consideration of the allowable production of gas from six -

_prorated pools in San Juan and Rio Arriba Counties, Mew
Mexico, for July, 1958, and also presentation of purchaser's
nominations for the six-month period beginning August 1,
1958, for seven prorated-pools in San Juan and Rio Arriba

" Counties, New Mexico.

NEW CASES

~ Application of Amerada Petroleum Corporation for a non-standard

: Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an
order establishing a2 280-acre non-standard gas proration, unit in the
Justis Gas Pool consisting of the W/2 SW/4 Section 24, NW/4 and SW/4
NE/4 of Section 25, all in Township 25 South, Range 37 East, Lea

- A~~~ B |
- County, Neow Mcxico, said unit to be dedicaied io tue applicani’s

proposed well to be dr111ed in the NE/4 NW/4 of said-Section 25.

Mexxco .

(a) Extend the Atoka Pool to inclﬁde:_ _

‘_(b)‘

(c)

(d)

TC)WNSHII'3~ 18 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST NMPM
Section 23: ° N/2 NW/4 '

Extend the Blinebry Gas Pool to include:

. TOWNSHIP 21 _SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM

Section 29: W/2
Extendk the Eumont Gas Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH RANGE 36 EAST NMPM
Section 1: E/2

Extend the Gladiola Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 11 SOU’I:H R.ANGE 38 EAST, NMPM

Section 29: SE/4

Section 32: NE/4
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(e)
(H
: ‘(g)

(h)

(i)

G

(k)

{1)

Extend the Grayburg Jackson Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 19; SE/4

Extend the Hare Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST NMPM
Section 4: NW/4 ‘

Extend ’fhe W"est Henshaw-Grayburg Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST, NMPM

"Section 17: SW/4

Extend the Kemnxtz-Wolfcamp Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 26: NE/4 '

Extend the South Leo-Grayburg Pool to include:‘

'_,Townsmp 18 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM

Section 36 NE/4

'Extend the Pea-rl ~Queen Pool to includé:’

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM‘
Section 21: SW/4
Section 28: NW/4

Extend the San Simon Pbol to include:

- TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM
“Section28: SW/4

Section 33:  NW/4

To recorsider the designation and limits of the South Sawyer-
~ San Andres Pool.

Northwestern New Mexico Nomenclature case calling for an order
creating a new pool, extendmg existing pools and changing the de-
signation of certain pools in Rio Arriba, San Juan and McKinley

Countxes New Mexico.

(a)

Create a new gas pool for Paradox productv‘n, deugnateo as the ‘-

Blue Hill- Paradox Pool, .s.nd described as:

TOWNSHIP 31. NORTH RANGE 18 WEST NMPM
Section 1: Nw/4
Section 2: ~ NE/4
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(b)

{c)

(d)

o -,
]
e

(f)

(g)

(h)

TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 18 WEST, NMPM
Section 35: SE/4
Section 36: SW/4

Extend the Aztec-Pictured Cliffs Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 30 NORTH RANGE 12 WEST NMPM
Section 1: S/2°
Section 12: NE/4

Extend the Fulcher Kutz- P1ctureﬂ, Cliffs Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
Sectmn 6: SW/4

Extend the Gavxlan-Pmtured Cliffs Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 2 WEST NMPM
Section 23: SW/4
Section 26: NW/4

Extend the Santh Blanco-Pmtured Cliffs Pool to include:

TOWN” P 24 NORTH, R.ANGE 4 WEST NMPM
Section. 7: = NE/4
Section 8; SW/4

’

Extend the Blanco Mesaverde Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH RANGE 8 WEST NMPM
Section 6: All

TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH RANGE 10 WEST NMPM
Sectlon 5: All

Extend the Angels Peak-Dakota Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST NMPM
Section 27: S/2
Section 34: All

Extend the East Companero-Dakotaz Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, NMPM
Section 18: - All
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(i)

()

Extend the North Los Pinos —Dakota Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM
Section 20: N/2

TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, R.ANGE T WEST NMPM
Section 23; NE/4

Extend the Bisti-Lower Gailup Oil Pbol»to inchide:

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH RANGE 11 WEST NMPM
Section 15: SE/4

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH RANGE 13 WEST, NMPM

Section 19: SE/4
Sectxon 30:  N/2

(k) Extend the Verde-Gallup Oil Pool to include:

“TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RAN

A EITINCII™ nY
‘T VWO Ly, LNivaL AV

Section 8: SW/4
Section 30: NW/4

{1) Change the official designétibn of the following described pools:

. PRESENT DESIGNATION

Angel:‘i‘Peak Pool
Bloomfield Oil Pool
Fulcher-Kutz (Plctured

" Cliffs) Pool

Gavilan Pool

Lindrith Oil Pool

North Los -Pinos -Dakota
Pool '

South Los-Pinos-Dakota Pool ‘

Oswell Oil Pool
Red Mountain Oil Pool

Stoney Butte (Dakota) Oil Pool
Table Mesa Qil Pool
Wyper Oil Pool

~Otero Graneros-Dakota Pool

PROPOSED REVISION

Angels Peak-Dakota Pool
Bloomfield - Farmington QOil Pool
Fulcher Kutz —P1ctured Cliffs
Pool

Gavilan-Pictured Clefs Pool
Lindrith-Dakota Oil Pool
North Los Pinos-Dakota

Pool ‘

South Los Pinos-Dakota Pool
Oswell-Farmington Oil Pool
Red Mountam Mesaverde Gl
Pool

Stoney Butte-Dakota 011 Pool
Table Mesa-Dakota Qil Pool
Wyper-Farmington Oil Pool
Otero-Graneros Dakota Pool.
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CASE 1440:
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ga

CONTINUED CASES

Application of the Oil Conservation Commission-upon its own motion,

. at the request of the State Engineer, for an order prescribing rules and
. regulations to govern the disposal of salt water in areas of Lea County,

New Mexico. The Commission desires to formulate rules and pro-
cedures which will result in the efficient disposal of salt water and
which will eliminate the practice of surface disposal of large volumes of
oil field brines in order to prevent the contamination of the freshwater
bearing horizans in Lea County, New. Mexico.

Application of Ske’lly-Oil Company for an order promulgating temporary
special rules and regulations for the Otero-Gallup Oil Pool in Rio
Arriba County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause,
seeks an order promulgating temporary special rules and regulations
for the Otero-Gallup Oil Pool in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, to
provxde for 80-acre proration units, well spacing, and such other
provisions as the Commigsion may deem necessary and proper.




January - 97,097 15,222 mo 687 30,640
February 369 62,715 9,999 16,406 8,914
March 3,361 77,028 T,055 . 49,T2 22,123
April 23,501 82,852 75,46k 49,267 20,247
May 10,695 131,145 22,487 92,702 | 19,300
Juze - 81,34, 7,098 . 60,157 8,820
July - 55,167 k7,28 51,252 8,768
August 66,531 Thy531 31,064 25,881 10,830
Septembér 76,746 79,495 30,459 3,006 5,604
October 107,761 24,95 27,913 27,460 13,042
November 110,369 39,296 40,955 26,487 38,586
December 116,828 Ly334 24,837 - 65,000 101,682
Totals 516,161 809,969 409,801 498,007 mm_m.wmm

JUSTIS HE
Ges Production xam.

1822

115,893 €8,046 106,077 105,780
69,052 90,402 - 96,982  10k,58l
88,256 64,166 58,311 57,190

LU3,M6 6L19 63,163 35,325

033 74,135 37,065 37,875
60,205  45,52L 42,058 42,148
75,223 68,033 35,284, 28,509
67,175 55,840  26,29h 59,450
86,655 m_f%_m 17,109 21,515
32,755 2,158 28,372 33,09

| 46,868 73,195 51,826 54,433

70,857 9,035 . 95,99 31,007
870,387 780,431 658,500 610,508

1937

59,5117 83,681 49,834
109,661 154,754 88,087 -
23,575 €7,053 90,850
32,159 95,438 93,668
20,653 | 123,187 wo”rou.w.
11,650 81,076 93,598
34,59 203,886 & 79,323
7,680 121,236  223,L8
50,921 GN.BW 163,368
73,793 234,370 113,637
142,089 278,686 134,633
HB_.H.BN. 80,709 153,959
761,3% 1,696,302 1,394,117

171,428
162,021
132,775

Cumilative 516,161 1,326,130 1,735,931 2,233,948 m.mwu..mop 4,229,133% 5,009,564 5,668,064 6,278,972 7,040,366 8,736,668 ;‘.Ho.su,%mo 110,598,004

#*0lsen 0il Company Wimberly #1 :mn been carried in Langlie Mattix
for this well is added to obtain oﬁﬁpmduzm for the .boow.

prior to 1951, n&B&.,mgﬁ gas
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JUSTIS POQL

Distillate Production Bbl,

‘ 1951 ‘ 1952 1953
Jamary - - '173>‘ 332

‘February 170 478 - 254
March I N/ N 2 ) 5

April w9
May - e -
June 165 38 @ -
Jay m 3 -
August 164 7 -

A September ‘101-,‘ | - 68 -

October ’ - - -

 November 28 151 -

December 73 174 263

“Potals 1,487 1,378 863

#Distillate praduction for Justis wells

. had been carried in Langlie-Mattix Pool

prior to 1951,

1954
364
252
155
166

43

LL5

1,425

- Cumulative  8,473* 9,851 10,74 12,139

1955

126
51

9% 1957
149 204
131 145
179 58
199° 300
261 - 547
159 272
680 A

EXHIBIT NO,

L75
703
577

s
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1953
MONTH ,
J a,nuary
February
Harch
Aprii

June
July
August,

September -

October

Novembher

Dacamber
‘Total .

WIMBERLY NO. 1 1954
56,669 J anuary
46,933 February

4,550 March '
Ts375 " april
6,333 May
- 11,638 June
1, »1h8 July
,h& : August,
1,398 September
5,079 October
6,501 November
27,652 . December
181,060 Total
Cumulative-

. OLSEN
1955 WIMBERLY NO, 1
MONTH GAS MCF
January 6,850
February 19,199
March 3,725
April -

 May. -

June -

Cduly -
August " - -
September -
October 21,193
November 50,536
December 36,067

Total 137,570

Cumulative:

JUSTIS POCL -

Gas Production MCF

OLSEN
1951 WIMBERLY NO, 1
MONTH GAS MCF
January 16,668
Februsry 9,379
March 35,748
April 36,450
May 2,909
June 3,157
July 20;973
August 2,677
" September 8,245
October Tn3
November 1,879
December 4,045
‘Total - 142,843
Cumulative’ 9 085%

OLSEN

Cumlatlve 1 s 502, 962’

. #Carried in Larigli.e Mattix Prior to 1951

1,528,809

OLSEN
1952 WIMBERLY NO. 1
MONTH " GAS MCF
January 17,739
February - 41,717
‘March 4,107
April 8,978
May 11,695
June ll—,136
July 2,028
hugust 843
September 9,807
October 1,112
November 14,587
- December 26,068
‘Total 114.2, 817
Cumilative 1,121,902
OLSEN - TIDEWATER
WIKBERLY NO., 1 COATS "“C" NO, 1
" 7 GAS MCF - GAS MCF -
27,352 ‘3, 776
- 18,495 ,39,851 .
10,255 1,308
L, 377 563
267 233
6,375 9,665
6,585 5,868
'y 1,321
1,820 ) 1,356
- 7,141 ‘
1,704 5,541
- . ,1l|.h
88,277 77,767
TIDEWATER -
COATS "C" NO, 1
GAS WoF
33,897
979 T
1,523
11,986
33 748
13,69
110 224
187,

EXHIBIT NO.
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JUSTIS POOL
Gas Production MCF

v : o OLSEN TIDEWATER HAMILTON DOME
" . 1956 WIMBERLY NO. 1 COATS "C" NO, 1 CARLSON "A" NO, 1
S ; MONTH ~ GAS MCF GAS MCF GAS MCF
: January 7,273 28,679 -
i February 41,38, 28,298
H April 293 39,09
: May 19,245 42,584
June 26,745 3,538 ,
July - - 79125 24,467 23,00
August 7,520 22,439 23,040 o
September 8,636 ‘ 30,838 56,987 :
October ) 81,567 | 23,691 52,609
November 90,493 - 62,861 52,423 :
December : 5,592 - , 5,991 ’ 26,850 :
e Total 368,087 - " 317,847 234, 949
LT T Cunmlative - 1,89,89% - 505,838 234,949
- 1
: EL PASO NAT'L,GAS " GULF OLSEN
1957 ' CARLSON FED,"B" NO, 1 RAMSAY "F" NO, 3 WIMBERLY NO. 1
- MONTH GAS MCF GAS MCF .GAS MCF
~Jamary 1.1.;',233
February 31,598
April 12,2.12,-.'6;
May 23, :
June ‘ 12,609
July 6,294 3,905 -
August 55,610 41,277 S.I.
- September 49,977 26,14,87 2,971
October 11,487 8,491 ~ 54 ;
November 15,346 28,924 1,862 g
December 8,469 33,227 907
. Total 147,183 142,311 104,771
Cusmlative 147,183 142,311 - 2,001,667
o TIDEWATER HAMILTON DOME :
i 1957 COATS ®C" NO. 1 CARLSON "A" NO, 1
v MONTH GAS WCF GAS_MCF
T January 3,01.5 12,h53
February . - 3,318 3,886
0 April 27,443 11,565
X May 20,583 18,58
- June 21,290 6,888 |
s July 13,932 S.1. i
August 35,623 5.1, i
September 31,563 2,268 B
October 8,854 55,068 -
November "1,295 56,087 ;
December 11,129 29,708 ~
Tobal 218,568 197,979
Cumulative 724,406 432,928
EXHIBIT NO.




. JUSTIS POOL
1 Gas Production MCF
|
EL PASQ NAT'L.GAS GULF OLSEN
1958 CARLSON FED."B" NO. 1 . RAMSAY "F" NO. 3 WIMEERLY NO. 1
T MONTH GAS MCF ' GAS MCF GAS MCF
- , January 68, 901 18,250 14,891
o February 13,320, 33,375 10,763
Total 93,317 o 63,124 45,151 o
Cumulative 240,500 205,435 2,046,818 B ¢
e TIDEWATER - " HAMILTON DOME
1958 .  COATS "C" NO, 1 GAELSON "£" NO. 1
MONTH | GAS MCF | GAS MCF
Japuary - 6,29 ' 717,756
February 13,719 35,419
March : 26,307 | 14,799
Total . 46,316 ; ' 67,974
Cumlative 770,722 ' 500,902 [
£
b .
<~§ )
B
€
y
- EXHIBIT NO.
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